

Kokensparger, Kathleen

From: Wendy McGee via CCHA Listserv <ccha_list@gaggle.email>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 2:06 PM
To: CCHA Listserv
Subject: Re: [CCHA Listserv] Suboxone

Wyoming is currently the same as Missouri.

Wendy McGee, MBA

Contract Manager, Prison Division
Wyoming Department of Corrections
1934 Wyott Drive
Cheyenne, WY 82002
(307) 777-7303

On Thu, Oct 31, 2024 at 5:53 AM Denise Burkett via CCHA Listserv <ccha_list@gaggle.email> wrote:
Suboxone is crushed and administered SL during a dedicated pill pass.. inmates remain seated with hands on lap, palms facing up.. They have to stay in medical for at least 20 min. Before leaving they are made to drink a small cup of water, have a moth check, etc. We may start having them eat a saltine cracker before leaving, but have not instituted that yet.

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Randolph Maul via CCHA Listserv <ccha_list@gaggle.email>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 5:59:06 PM
To: CCHA Listserv <ccha_list@gaggle.email>
Subject: Re: [CCHA Listserv] Suboxone

we use the pill form

Randolph O. Maul MD

Chief Medical Officer, Health Authority

Department of Corrections Clinical Services

1250 Academy Park Loop, Colorado Springs, CO 80910

Randolph.maul@state.co.us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

On Tue, Oct 29, 2024 at 12:58 PM Aviva Tevah via CCHA Listserv <ccha_list@gaggle.email> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Vermont is preparing to change how we administer (non-methadone) MAT, namely normalizing the med line, limiting disciplinary response to diversion, and switching from the monoprodut to the dual product in tablet form.

Which of your systems prescribe Suboxone as a pill, and if so is it administered crushed? How long has that practice been in place?

Thank you,
Aviva

Aviva Tevah (She/Her)

Executive Director of Health, Wellness, and Engagement

Department of Corrections | State of Vermont

Email: aviva.tevah@vermont.gov

Mobile: 802-760-9610

My working hours may not be your working hours. Please do not feel obligated to reply outside of your normal work schedule.

E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records Act and may be disclosed to third parties.

ATTENTION: This message is intended only for CCHA representatives. Do not copy anyone else on these listserv messages or forward any messages you receive from this listserv.

[Click here](#) to manage your membership or [unsubscribe](#).